Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 12:08 PM

To: ‘Karen Reppy'

Cc: ‘Alessandra Biaggi'; 'Jordine Jones'

Subject: I have just seen this e-mail -- RE: Confirmed -- RE: My INVITE to a ZOOM meeting, Etc.:
"New York State's System of Ethics Oversight and Enforcement"”

Attachments: 7-20-21-ltr-to-berland.pdf

TO: Legislative Director Karen Reppy

| have just seen your below 11:40 am e-mail — which you sent about 12 minutes before my 11:52 am e-mail to you
regarding our today’s phone conversation which had been scheduled for 12 noon.

I will look forward to speaking with you, at your earliest convenience — and, obviously, after you have fully reviewed the
e-mail | sent you today at 9:33 am, with its attached letter of yesterday’s date to JCOPE’s executive director, cc’ing LEC's
executive director, concerning the violations by JCOPE and LEC of parallel statutory provisions designed to enable you to
track their handling of ethics complaints — which | have here above-attached.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Karen Reppy <reppy@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 11:40 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.(CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Cc: Alessandra Biaggi <biaggi@nysenate.gov>; Jordine Jones <jonesjj@nysenate.gov>

Subject: Re: Confirmed -- RE: My INVITE to a ZOOM meeting, Etc.: "New York State's System of Ethics Oversight and
Enforcement”

Good morning,

Unfortunately something has come up and we are no longer available to speak today. I will follow up to reschedule our call
for a later date.

Thank you for your understanding.

Best,

Karen Reppy | Legislative Director

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

NYS Senator Alessandra Biaggi | Bronx & Westchester
718-822-2049 | reppy@nysenate.gov | learn more!




